
1 
 

 

  
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
Meeting to be held at the 

Casitas Board Room 
1055 Ventura Ave. 

Oak View, CA 93022 
December 13, 2017 @ 3:00 P.M. 

 
Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 
1. Roll Call 
 
2. Public comments (Items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
     
3. General Manager comments. 
 
4. Board of Director comments.   
 
5. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 
 
6. Consent Agenda 
  

a. Minutes from the November 22, 2017 meeting. 
b. Recommend approval of a purchase order to HydroScientific West 

in the amount of $32,175 for the purchase of a Teledyne RiverPro 
Acoustic Doppler Current Profiler (ADCP) with AtlasLink GPS. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda. 
 
7. Review of District Accounts Payable Report for the Period of 11/16/17 - 

12/08/17. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving report. 



2 
 

 
 
8.  Verbal update on the Thomas Fire incident. 
 
9. Consideration of scheduling an additional board meeting on December 20, 

2017 and adoption of a resolution to schedule the special meeting. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution 
 
10. Information Items: 
 

a. Lake Casitas Recreation Area Report for October. 
b. Water Resources Committee Minutes 
c. Water Conservation November 2017 Update. 
d. Investment Report. 

 
11. Closed Session 
 

a. Public employee Performance Evaluation (Government Code Sec. 
54957). Title: General Manager 

 
12. Discussion and consideration of the General Manager’s compensation. 
 
13. Adjournment. 
 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in 
this meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-
2251, ext. 113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a)). 



1 
 

   
 

 
Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 

Board Meeting Held 
November 22, 2017 

 
A meeting of the Board of Directors was held November 22, 2017 at the Casitas 
Municipal Water District located at 1055 Ventura Ave. in Oak View, California. 
The meeting was called to order at 9:30 a.m. President Baggerly led the group in 
the flag salute. 
 
 
1. Roll Call 
 

Directors Baggerly, Word, Hicks, and Kaiser were present. Director 
Bergen was absent.  Also present were Mike Flood, Assistant General Manager, 
Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, John Mathews.  There were 
four staff members and one member of the public in attendance.   
 
2. Public comments (Items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
 

None 
     
3. General Manager comments. 
 

Mr. Flood reported that the General Manager was doing his civic duty this 
morning.  He went on to report that the attempt to pull water out of Matilija Dam 
yesterday showed that the valves were plugged but they operated.  We are also 
working on five locations to calibrate the model on hydrology for the Ojai Water 
System.  President Baggerly asked if the hydrants are up to code?  Mr. Flood 
answered to our knowledge they are up to code. 
 
4. Board of Director comments.   
 

None 
 
5. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 
 

Director Word reported on his attendance at the AWA Water Issues 
meeting where United gave a report on the Freeman Diversion facility.  The 
Oxnard plain is over drafted by 35,000 acre feet.  They have to find more water 
which will mean more cost.  They lost the Santa Clara river as a source so they 



2 
 

are scrambling.  $91 million dollars’ worth of ag will be affected.  Unless 
something changes drastically, the county is in for some economic awakening.   
 

Director Hicks reported that he attended the AWA meeting and it was well 
done.  He suggested that each of the managers could do their own session as 
they all seemed crushed for time.  Steve did a nice job.  
 

President Baggerly reported he attended the November 15th meeting on 
the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act and had a chance to talk with the  
section chief in Sacramento for SGMA.  I was asking the wrong type of questions 
regarding the law and they only deal with their regulations.   
 
6. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
  

a. Minutes from the November 8, 2017 meeting. 
 
 Director Baggerly mentioned a correction on page 3 item 8 in the middle of 
the paragraph the time should be 10:30 instead of 11:30. 
 
 With those corrections, the consent agenda was offered by Director Hicks, 
seconded by Director Word and adopted by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Kaiser, Hicks, Word, Baggerly  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: Bergen 
 
7. Review of District Accounts Payable Report for the Period of 11/02/17 - 

11/15/17.        APPROVED 
 
 On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Hicks, the Accounts 
Payable Report was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Kaiser, Hicks, Word, Baggerly  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: Bergen 
 
8.  Presentation of the draft Invasive Mussel Rapid Response Plan. 
          APPROVED 
   

President Baggerly said nice job, it is done.  Mr. Flood passed out a page 
that was missing from the plan in the board packet.  Staff will get it into our 
emergency response plan and this is a document that can be referred to if or 
when this transpires. 
 

President Baggerly had the following comments: 
 

1. The missing legend which has now been corrected. 



3 
 

 
2. Need for a Budget item for funds to implement the response plan in the 

event we need to include chemical applications and tools. 
3. As a district, talk to our legislative contingency to get legislation through 

for us related to using potash if we have to. 
4. Obtain the NPDES permit from Regional Water Quality Control Board for 

the use of copper sulfate. 
5. District views the rapid response plan as a living document with a report to 

the board on an annual basis with copies to the Bureau of Reclamation 
and the California Department of Fish and Wildlife. 
 
On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Word, the Invasive 
Mussel Rapid Response Plan was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Kaiser, Hicks, Word, Baggerly  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: Bergen 
 
9. Presentation of the Lake Casitas Recreation Area Sewer Feasibility Study. 
 
 President Baggerly stated that he and Pete Kaiser both sit on the OVSD  
board and our legal counsel represents OVSD as well.  We do not have to 
recuse ourselves as we are just going to give staff direction to talk to OVSD. 
 

Mr. Mathews added that the status of this item looks like acceptance of 
report and direction to staff.  If there is a negotiation at some point in time we 
would have to determine if we need to recuse ourselves. 
 
 Mr. Cole provided the benefits and options outlined in the feasibility study 
and requested board approval to have further conversations with OVSD. 
 
 Director Kaiser and President Baggerly expressed concerns regarding 
some of the items in the report with Director Kaiser moving that staff go back to 
the consultant and get accurate information from the Sanitary district.  Mr. 
Mathews stated a motion is not needed to give direction to staff. 
 
10. Resolution awarding a contract for District Office Lighting Replacement 

Specification 17-396 to Oilfield Electric in the amount of $103,900. 
          ADOPTED 
  
 The resolution was offered by Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Word 
and adopted by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Kaiser, Hicks, Word, Baggerly  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: Bergen 
 



4 
 

  Resolution is numbered 17-29 
 
11. Recommend authorization of up to $100,000 in additional asphalt paving 

work during fiscal year 2017-2018.    APPROVED 
 

On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Hicks the above 
recommendation was approved by the following roll call vote:   
 

AYES: Directors: Kaiser, Hicks, Word, Baggerly  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: Bergen 
 
12. Adopt resolution repealing Resolution 90-5 and adopting a new Records 

Retention and Destruction Policy and Retention Schedule. 
          ADOPTED 
 
 The resolution was offered by Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Hicks 
and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Kaiser, Hicks, Word, Baggerly  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: Bergen 
   
  Resolution is numbered 17-30 
 
13. Information Items: 
 

a. Lake Casitas Recreation Area Report for September. 
b. Recreation Committee Minutes. 
c. Quagga Mussel Committee Minutes. 
d. Executive Committee Minutes. 
e. Personnel Committee Minutes. 
f. Finance Committee Minutes. 
g. Investment Report. 
On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Hicks the 
information items were approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Kaiser, Hicks, Word, Baggerly  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: Bergen 
 
14. Adjournment. 
 

President Baggerly adjourned the meeting at 10:18 a.m.  
  
 
     ____________________________ 
     Bill Hicks, Secretary 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  NEIL COLE, PRINCIPAL ENGINEER 
FROM:  JORDAN SWITZER, ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN 
SUBJECT: PURCHASE OF ADCP FOR FLOW ANALYSIS AT ROBLES FACILITY 
DATE:  DECEMBER 8TH, 2017 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended the Board of Directors approve the purchase of a Teledyne RiverPro 
Acoustic Doppler Current Profiler (ADCP) with AtlasLink GPS from HydroScientific West for 
the amount of $32,175.  This will enable District staff to complete the flow analysis at the 
Robles Diversion and Fish Passage Facility (Robles) as required by the Biological Opinion. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Several components of the Performance Evaluation requirements for Robles have yet to be 
completed.  These include profiling water velocities at Robles during specific high-flow 
conditions.  HydroScientific West has completed other components of the flow analysis.  
However, due to the often unpredictable, flashy nature and timing of storm events within the 
Ventura River Watershed, there has not been enough lead time to notify HydroScientific West 
to conduct this testing.  The purchase of an ADCP will allow District Staff to complete the 
Performance Evaluation as flow conditions are met.   
 
The ADCP will also be used to measure discharges quicker and safer than more conventional 
methods (wading), and will allow for rating tables to be refined and updated.  Furthermore, it is 
anticipated that additional flow analysis will be required following modifications to Robles 
during the Matilija Dam Removal Project.  
 
There are currently two main ADCP manufactures on the market; Sontek and Teledyne.  Both 
are reputable and offer similar systems.  The Sontek RiverSurveyor S5 with RTK GPS 
($37,260 + Tax) allows for very accurate positioning (2 – 4 cm resolution) which minimizes 
measurement set-up and post-processing time.  The Teledyne RiverPro with AtlasLink GPS 
($32,175 + Tax) provides accurate positioning (10 cm resolution) but requires the use of a 
subscription service ($ 190 / month when needed) and 60 cm resolution when the subscription 
service is inactive.  It is anticipated the subscription service would be activated 0 – 3 months, 
per year, depending on available flows until testing is completed.  The GPS system of the 
Teledyne ADCP can be repurposed to use in other applications such as the District’s GIS 
program where as Sontek’s GPS system cannot. 
 
The Capital Budget for the purchase of an ADCP is $30,000.  Both systems would exceed the 
budgeted amount. 













































 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 
RESOLUTION SETTING A BOARD MEETING ON WEDNESDAY DECEMBER 20, 2017.  

 
 WHEREAS, the second regular meeting of the board is held on the fourth Wednesday of 
the month in December has been cancelled; and 
 
 WHEREAS, due to the Thomas Fire Incident, the board may consider the need for an 
additional board meeting on December 20, 2017. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Casitas 

Municipal Water District that a Board Meeting be scheduled for December 20th at 3:00 p.m. 
 
 
 ADOPTED this 13h day of December 2017. 

 
 

__________________________ 
Russ Baggerly, President 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
___________________________ 
Bill Hicks, Secretary, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 
 



 
 

1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 

 
DATE:  November 30, 2017  
 
TO:  Recreation Committee  
 
FROM: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
   
SUBJECT: Recreation Area Monthly Report for October 2017  
 
Visitation Numbers 
 
The following is a comparison of visitations* for October 2017:   
 

 Oct. 2017 Oct. 2016 Sept. 2017 
Visitor Days 39,500 46,216 50,172 
Camps 3,362 3,832 5,787 
Cars 9,875 11,554 12,543 
Boats 106 128 94 
Kayaks & Canoes 3 9 6 

 
Fiscal Year to Date Visitation 

2016/2017 322,382 
2017/2018 299,564 
% Change -7.078 

 
*The formulas for calculating the above attendance figures derived from the daily cash reports are as follows:   
Visitor Days = Daily vehicles + 30 minute passes X 3 + café passes + attendance at special events + annual vehicle decals + replacement decals + 
campsites occupied +extra vehicles X 4 
Camps = Campsites occupied + extra vehicles 
Cars = Daily vehicles + 30 minute passes X 3 + café passes + attendance at special events + annual vehicle decals + replacement decals + campsites 
occupied + extra vehicles 
Boats = Daily boats + overnight boats + annual decals + replacement decals 
Kayaks & Canoes = Daily kayaks and canoes + overnight kayaks and canoes + annual kayaks and canoes 
 
Boating and Operations  
There were five cables sold for new inspections, two vessels were re-inspected, and a total of 353 
vessels were retagged in October.  Eight vessels failed the first inspection in October 2017. Santa Ana 
Launch Ramp ceased operation after the water level decreased and Old Coyote was reactivated and 
continues to be the only launch ramp in use.  
 
October was a busy non-high season month in the Recreation Area. We hosted three high school cross 
country meets; The Ventura Unified Twlight Meet, the Ventura Unified Channel League Meet and the 
Ventrua Unified Chanpionship Meet. The Recreation Area was also the venue for the annual Coyote 
Classic Disc Golf Tournament, a Cyclocross event (bicycle race) in Campground Grebe and the Park 
Services Officer staff represented the Recreation Area by attending Ojai Day with a display booth. In 
addition the Snowbird Program, the extended stay with reduced rates, opened for the season.   
 
Incidents 
There were 32 calls for service from the public and 86 staff observations of violations where the park 



 
 

2 

staff made customer contact. There was one medical response. Of the 14 distrubances, no incidents 
required response from Ventura County Sheriff Office. There were 5 unattended fires, 2 boating 
violations, 11 leash law violations, 10 traffic violations, 6 parking violations, and 5 body contacts in 
Lake Casitas.  
 
Revenue Reporting 
The 2017/2018 unaudited monthly figures below available to date illustrate all Lake Casitas Recreation 
Area’s revenue collected in the respective months (operations, concessions, Water Adventure, etc.) per 
the District’s Financial Summary generated by the Finance Manager.    
 

$0.00
$100,000.00
$200,000.00
$300,000.00
$400,000.00
$500,000.00
$600,000.00
$700,000.00
$800,000.00
$900,000.00

July

Se
ptember

FY 16/17
FY 17/18

 
 

LCRA TOTAL REVENUE 
    

 
 
 

Comment [CB1]:  



 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

MINUTES 
Water Resources Committee 

 
DATE:    November 30, 2017 
TO:       Board of Directors 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
Re:    Water Resources Committee Meeting of November 28, 2017 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    

Director Mary Bergen 
Director Russ Baggerly 

 General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 Assistant General Manager, Michael Flood 

 Public – Angelo Spandrio 
  
2. Public Comments. None. 
 
3. Board Comments.  

Director Baggerly asked about the scheduling of the Quagga Summit and plans for Casitas 
attendance.  Director Baggerly has been in contact with Mr. Andrew Cohen regarding the use 
of potash for quagga eradication, new information is forthcoming.  Director Baggerly asked 
about any weather predictions and status of the El Nino/La Nina conditions in the Pacific 
Ocean, asked that this information be provided to the Board. 

 
4. Manager Comments. 

The General Manager reported that the issuance of a letter to the Mayor of the City of Ojai 
concerning a City’s letter to the Grand Jury and statements made regarding the water will-
serve letters.  The Casitas letter asks for a conversation and open communication regarding 
these and future water issues and that the City resolve to terminate the franchise agreement it 
had with Golden State Water Company.  The General Manager further reported a 
conversation with City Manager Steve McClary regarding Mr. McLcary’s memorandum 
concerning Water-Wise Development Standards and options to promote water conservation.  
It is noted that none of the options expressed in the memorandum were a result of recent 
communications with Casitas, and it was asked that staff have a dialogue to work in the best 
interest of the public.  
 
The Assistant General Manager reported on the delivery of the valve machine and the training 
of staff to operate the machine. 

 
5. Update on the Horizontal Bore Project.  

The General Manager has discussed with Lou Nagy, Water Resources Engineering 
Associates, the need to press the Forest Service toward permitting the installation of water 



 2 

measurement station on specific springs.  We have given ourselves one more week to get a 
response from the Forest Service before pursuing other options.  

 
Mr. Spandrio asked for clarifications to the billings and budget for the Matilija Horizontal Bore 
project. 

 
6. Discussion regarding winter preparation efforts.  

The Assistant General Manager reported on the progress at the Robles Diversion to ready the 
facility for winter flows.  Staff have removed vegetation in the basin area, cleaned the fish 
screens, restored the rock in the entrance pool, and performed drainage maintenance along 
the canal.  Director Baggerly commented that the Board be informed of this work. 

 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER  
FROM: RON MERCKLING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS/RESOURCE MANAGER  
SUBJECT: WATER CONSERVATION NOVEMBER 2017 UPDATE 
DATE: DECEMBER 8, 2017 
 
 
During the month of November 2017, the following activities were completed by the Water 
Conservation Department: 
 

• Facebook and Website updates 
• UWMP development – ongoing 
• Media interviews: 

o Emailed Tim Dewar regarding lake level on November 2 
o Lake Casitas Drought article by VCS on November 12 
o Spoke with Claudia Body-Barrett, reporter VCS regarding water leaks in Ojai 

on November 6 
• Managing Cross-connection control program, working on upgrades to program 

o 2 Emails 
o 171 BF letters 
o 39 calls 

• State Water Resources Control Board monthly report filed.  
• Turf Removal program – 2 new applicants in November 
• Continued meetings and phone calls with customers regarding allocation program 
• 2 water surveys completed 
• Demonstration garden work in front of main office - plantings and maintenance 

direction given. 
• Responded to 7 water waste reports (Correction from October there were 16 water 

waste reports not 6). Some of these reports required site visits, phone calls, 
coordinating with other agencies, and mailings 

• Rebates 
o 1 Weather based controller rebate 
o  2 High Efficiency Washing Machine rebates 

• Landscape sign program – 2 new signs distributed 
• Water Conservation Advertising: 

o 2 ads in OVN paper and website ads 
o Bill message 

• Attended the following meetings: 
 AWA Symposium Committee Meeting – November 1 
 GIS Meeting with Sedaru – November 1 



 Ventura River Watershed Meeting – November 2 
 Conservation Software meeting with Baseform – November 2 
 AWA Bus Tour (provided materials) November 9 

 
 
 



   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

12/08/17

 

Type of Date of Adjusted Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Cost Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Farmer MAC 31315PYF0 5/2/2028 $512,300 $504,985 2.925% 11/20/2017 341.81% 3744

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EGZW8 10/25/2024 $833,918 $807,501 2.014% 10/25/2016 3.90% 2477

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 31331VWN2 4/13/2026 $907,185 $865,486 1.901% 5/9/2016 4.18% 3005

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EFK71 3/9/2026 $852,608 $824,300 2.790% 3/28/2016 3.98% 2971

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EFYH4 2/8/2027 $1,013,894 $991,780 3.000% 3/24/2016 4.79% 3300

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EGWD 9/29/2027 $694,629 $674,516 2.354% 11/17/2016 3.25% 3531

*TB Farmer MAC 3133EEPH7 2/12/2029 $480,242 $471,389 2.710% 11/20/2017 2.27% 4024

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A3DL 9/8/2023 $1,573,219 $1,506,045 1.486% 10/13/2016 7.27% 2070

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 6/14/2019 $1,360,105 $1,345,964 1.625% 10/3/2012 6.49% 546

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A0EN 12/10/2021 $534,518 $513,705 1.107% 5/9/2016 2.48% 1442

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A5R35 6/13/2025 $763,216 $733,647 2.875% 2/19/2016 3.54% 2705

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313383YJ4 9/8/2023 $464,907 $438,838 1.203% 7/14/2016 2.12% 2070

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A5VW6 7/10/2025 $1,023,484 $1,014,440 2.360% 5/10/2017 4.89% 2732

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130AIXJ2 6/14/2024 $925,348 $870,832 2.875% 8/2/2016 4.20% 2346

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XFKF 6/11/2021 $639,121 $628,197 5.625% 1/16/2013 3.03% 1263

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EADB 1/13/2022 $674,378 $670,122 2.375% 9/8/2014 3.23% 1475

*TB Federal National Assn 31315P2J7 5/1/2024 $794,035 $758,865 1.721% 5/1/2016 3.66% 2303

*TB Federal National Assn 3135G0ZR 9/6/2024 $1,471,774 $1,416,957 2.625% 5/25/2016 6.84% 2428

*TB Federal National Assn 3135G0K3 4/24/2026 $2,528,244 $2,426,250 2.125% 5/25/2016 11.71% 3016

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE1 7/15/2018 $1,147,789 $1,156,478 1.375% 7/6/2010 5.58% 217

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF 1/15/2020 $1,148,683 $1,169,817 1.375% 11/18/2015 5.64% 757

*TB US Treasury Note 912828WE 11/15/2023 $768,177 $787,743 2.750% 12/13/2013 3.80% 2137

Accrued Interest $147,737

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $21,111,775 $20,725,593 99.98%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $452 $452 1.07% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,879 $2,879 0.93% Estimated 0.01%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $21,115,106 $20,728,924 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $21,125,837 $20,786,427

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $20,219,217 $19,687,893

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $1,314,675 $1,314,675

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market 0.19%

$4 $4

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $22,429,782 $22,043,600

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $25,488,148 $24,956,824

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	12-13-17 Agenda
	11-22-17 Min
	Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District
	Board Meeting Held
	November 22, 2017

	ADCP for Robles Flow Analysis (1)
	bills
	Reso change meeting date
	LCRA Rec Report 10.October.2017
	Water Res Minutes 11 28 2017
	UCASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	UMINUTES
	FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum
	URECOMMENDATION:
	It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report.
	UBACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:

	Water Conservation November 2017 Update
	Investment Report 12-08-17

